

Summary of Panel / UNCC Outcomes from 16 July 2020

Agenda Item	Outcome
Modifications for reconsideration (5)	
<p>Modification 0722 (Urgent) - Allow Users to submit Estimated Meter Reading during COVID-19 https://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/0722</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Interim report provided for consideration. ▪ Distribution Workgroup and the Performance Assurance Committee will continue to update the interim report for Panel to consider in August.
<p>Modification 0723 (Urgent) - Use of the Isolation Flag to identify sites with abnormal load reduction during COVID-19 period https://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/0723</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Interim report provided for consideration. ▪ Distribution Workgroup and the Performance Assurance Committee will continue to update the interim report for Panel to consider in August.
<p>Modification 0724 (Urgent) - Amendment to Ratchet charges during COVID-19 period https://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/0724</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Interim report provided for consideration. ▪ Distribution Workgroup and the Performance Assurance Committee will continue to update the interim report for Panel to consider in August.
<p>Modification 0726 (Urgent) - COVID-19 Liquidity Relief Scheme for Shippers https://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/0726</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Distribution Workgroup to discuss any consequential outcomes of Modification 0726 – (Urgent) COVID-19 Liquidity Relief Scheme for Shippers, including discussion of Gas Transporters consolidated data on the take up of the scheme (which will be published shortly).
New Modifications (2)	
<p>Modification 0729 - Applying a discount to the Revenue Recovery Charge at Storage Points This Modification is proposed by <u>Benoit Enault, Storengy UK Ltd</u> https://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/0729</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ This Modification should not impact a significant code review. ▪ This Modification will proceed under Authority Direction. ▪ This Modification will be considered within the NTSCMF Workgroup on 04 August 2020. ▪ Initial representations for consideration at Workgroup are requested no later than 06 August 2020. ▪ Workgroup report to be presented by 17 September Modification Panel.
<p>Modification 0730 - COVID-19 Capacity Retention Process This Modification is proposed by <u>Steve Mulinganie, Gazprom Energy</u> https://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/0730</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ This Modification should not impact a significant code review. ▪ This Modification will proceed under Authority Direction. ▪ This Modification will be considered within the Distribution Workgroup on 23 July 2020 and at the DNCMF Workgroup on 22 September 2020. ▪ Initial representations for consideration at Workgroup are requested no later than 06 August 2020. ▪ Workgroup report to be presented by 15 October Modification Panel.
Workgroup Reports (3)	
<p>Modification 0691S – CDSP to convert Class 2, 3, or 4 Supply Meter Points to Class 1 when G1.6.15 criteria are met This Modification is proposed by <u>Rhys</u></p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Is a Self-Governance Modification. ▪ Issued to Consultation which closes on 07 August 2020. ▪ The Final Modification Report will be presented to the 20 August 2020 Modification Panel.

Agenda Item	Outcome
<p><u>Kealley, British Gas.</u> https://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/0691</p>	
<p>Request 0670R – Review of charging methodology to avoid the inefficient bypass of the NTS This Request is proposed by <u>Daniel Hisgett, National Grid</u> https://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/0670</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ The Workgroup Report was accepted and the Request Workgroup has now been closed.
<p>Modification 0720S – Amendments to the Agreed Target Quantity at the Moffat Interconnection Point This Modification is proposed by <u>Malcolm Montgomery, National Grid</u> https://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/0720</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Referred back to Transmission Workgroup on 06 August 2020 for further assessment. ▪ Workgroup report to be presented by 17 September Modification Panel.
Final Modification Reports (1)	
<p>Modification 0716 - Revision of Overrun Charge Multiplier This Modification is proposed by <u>Anna Stankiewicz, National Grid</u> https://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/0716</p> <p>Modification 0716A - Revision of Overrun Charge Multiplier This Modification is proposed by <u>Benoit Enault, Storengy UK Ltd</u> https://www.gasgovernance.co.uk/0716</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ Panel recommended Modification 0716 was suitable for implementation by a majority vote (8 out of 13 voted for implementation). ▪ Panel recommended Modification 0716A was suitable for implementation by a majority vote (10 out of 14 voted for implementation). ▪ A majority of Panel Members considered Modification 0716A better facilitates achievement of the Relevant Objectives. ▪ Awaiting Ofgem decision.
UNC Committee (UNCC) matters	
<p>Review of AUG Year - Report</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ The Report was accepted by UNCC Members with no further actions recorded.
<p>Performance Assurance Committee – Voting Arrangements</p>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ▪ The presentation on PAC voting arrangements was noted.